
Queries raised by firms in Pre-bid  
of 

 Tender no. 01/ EC /UPNEDA/SDA/2020 

 

Sr. 

No 

Name of firms Queries Response of UPNEDA 

1 GreenTree Building Energy Pvt 

Ltd 
B-67, Sector 67, Noida, UP – 201301                 

(A LEED India Platinum Building) 
M: +91 - 981 112 2522; L: 0120-

2303529  

Cost of Tender & EMD required to be 

submitted for any Government tender has 

been exempted by the Ministry of MSME 

for the MSME`s participating in such 

tenders, are MSME`s exempted for the 

same in this Tender. 

Bid process Fess and EMD will be 

exempted for registered MSME.  

Corrigendum is being issued 

 

2 Design2Occupancy Services LLP 

Regd. Office Add :- A-75, 

Residential colony, Sitapura Phase -

3, Jaipur -302022, M: +91 - 98875 

57468 

 

 

1. As the government promotes MSME 

across the      country and MSME sails 

through the pandemic situation, it is 

requested that companies with MSME 

and NSIC registration be 

exempted    from Bid fee and EMD. 

2. As ECBC master trainers have a wider  

experience of training as compared to 

energy auditors and they are also energy 

efficiency professionals and accredited 

by BEE it is requested that they be 

allowed in lieu of Energy auditors as part 

of the team. 

3. Please clarify if the selected agency has to 

provide any meals or food as part of the 

training? 

1. Bid process Fess and EMD will be 

exempted  for  registered MSME  

Corrigendum is being issued 

 

 

 

 

2. Condition in bid document will 

Prevail  

 

 

 

 

 

3. No meal or food will be served 

during the training 

3 Environmental Design 

Solutions  [EDS] || 

D-1/25 Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 

110057 

ph        +91 11 2614 7085 

mob     +91 9706 970 523 

fax      +91 11 4056 8633 

email    sanjay@edsglobal.com 

web      www.edsglobal.com 

  
 

1. High bid submission fee might be a 

deterrent to bid submission. Kindly 

consider to relax the bid submission fee; 

for your ready reference Bureau of 

Energy Efficiency sets a submission fee 

of INR 5000 – 6000 for a tender of 5-6 

crores and EMD @ 2-7% of the project 

value. 

2. Energy auditors are generally free 

lancers and work as Consultants. Kindly 

allow the free lancers to be engaged in 

the project which would be in line with 

the scheme of BEE’s certification of 

professionals. 

3. In case of prolonged lockdown of 

schools, a provision to conduct online 

training programme where the infra 

structure permits and in schools where 

classes are being conducted online may 

be considered. 

4. Tentative cities or regions to conduct the 

training programme may be announced 

which will help in cost estimation. 

1. The Bid Processing fee is being 

amended as Rs 4500 + 18% GST. 

(BPF should be 0.15% of tender 

value.)  It will be exempted  for  

registered MSME   

  Corrigendum is being issued.  

 

 

 

2. Free lancers Energy Auditor will 

not be considered. 

 

 

 

 

 

3. Online training is not allowed 

 

 

4. Program will cover almost all the 

districts of UP  

 

mailto:sanjay@edsglobal.com
http://www.edsglobal.com/


4 PwC | Associate Director – Clean 

Energy 

Direct: +91 (124) 3306303 | Mobile: 

+91 (0) 99 1008 2154 

Email: jayakrishnan.nair@pwc.com 

PricewaterhouseCoopers Private 

Limited 

17th Floor, Building No. 10, Tower C, 

DLF Cyber City, Gurgaon – 122 002 

1. It was discussed during the PRE-BID 

meeting today that, at the time of contract 

signing, UPNEDA will provide a list of 

around 300 schools to the successful 

bidder, where the capacity building 

programme will be organized, covering 

students and teachers from 6th to 12th 

standards. Will these schools be listed 

after they confirm willingness to 

UPNEDA for conducting the capacity 

building program, or will it be the 

responsibility of the bidder to get such 

confirmation from these schools.  

2. It is clear from the RfP that the agency 

(successful bidder) will coordinate with 

the schools in the list provided by 

UPSDA to finalize the date for 

conducting the capacity building 

activities. In the event that some of the 

listed schools refuse to conduct the 

activities, will the agency be allowed to 

select other schools instead. 

3. As per information available in public 

domain, there are 866,631 primary 

schools, and 8,459 higher secondary 

schools in Uttar Pradesh. Can you clarify 

on the profile of the schools whose list 

will be provided to be successful bidder. 

Are Private schools enrolled under the 

programme by UPNEDA or only 

government schools are enrolled?  

4. It would also be helpful if UPNEDA can 

share a tentative number / distribution / 

spread of the selected schools in the 

different districts, so as to estimate the 

logistics and travel cost. Will this 

programme cover all the districts or only 

some specific districts of Uttar Pradesh? 

1. Prior to sending the team, the 

Project Coordinator is required to 

contact the school for fixing the 

date and time for the training and 

accordingly he/she will depute 

the team for the training etc.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Agency will not select other 

schools, they should put their 

efforts to convince and finalize 

the date, however if required 

UPSDA may discuss with 

concern Department and might 

select other government school. 

Otherwise number of schools 

might be reduced. Agency will 

not be allowed for selecting the 

Schools. 

3. Schools selected are Government 

Schools of Madhyamik shikasha 

and for Kasturba Gandhi Balika 

vidyalaya (KGBV). 

 

 

 

4. The program will cover almost all 

the districts of U.P. 

5 Vijay Saini 

Dy Manager – Urban 

ICLEI – Local Governments for 

sustainability South Asia 

C-3 Basement, Green Park extension, 

New Delhi – 110016 

Phone:  011 49747200 

vijai.saini@iclei.org 

1. Partnering of an applicant organization 

with another firm is allowed to fulfill the 

eligibility Criteria? 

2. In case partnership, will join credentials 

be considered? 

3. Is there any clarity/criterion regarding 

spatial distribution of 300 schools in Uttar 

Pradesh? 

4. Will there be more focus on specific 

districts with a future scale up or entire 

Uttar Pradesh Districts should be included 

in training? 

5. Is there a possibility to conduct training 

online if Covid 19 impacts school 

operations and movement for longer 

duration in India?  

 

1. Conditions in bid document will 

prevail 

 

2. Conditions in bid document will 

prevail. 

3. Schools are Government schools 

of Madhyamik shiksha and for    

Kasturba Gandhi Balika 

vidyalaya (KGBV), covering 

almost all the districts of U.P. 

4. The program will cover almost all 

the districts of U.P. 

5. Online training is not possible 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jayakrishnan.nair@pwc.com


 

 

 

6. Is the required minimum no. of students 

(100) trained per school fixed? 

 

 

7. Is the training expected to include 

children of a specific age group/class or 

should it have an equal percentage of 

students from all classes? 

8. Is the physical presence of project leader 

and project coordinator mandatory during 

each training? 

6. As such the team will discuss 

with principal and almost all the 

students of the school will be 

cover mostly class 6 onward, 

hence there will be minimum 

100 students and total students 

will depend on the strength of 

the school. 

7. As all the students to be covered 

hence it is not applicable. 

8. No. The Coodinator is to 

coordinate with schools and all 

the teams to finalize the logistics 

so as programs can take place 

smoothly. The coordinator may 

randomly visit few schools to 

see the performance of the team. 

 


